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To: 512e 512e S12 EDN) BEXEDM @minvws.nl]
From: 5.1.2e

,

Sent: Thur 3/4/2021 11:22:03 AM

Subject: RE: Thank you by Pfizer/BioNTech and Our Commitment to theNetherlands

Received: Thur 3/4/2021 11:22:03 AM

Nog correcter is BionTech/Pfizer.....

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www blackberry..com)

van: BEEBE)BEEi minvws n>
Datum: donderdag 04 mrt. 2021 10:53 AM

Aan:BE.5 1:2: JEEEN @minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: RE: Thank you by Pfizer/BioNTech and Our Commitment to the Netherlands

Besef me nu dat ik steeds Pfizer heb genoemd, en niet Pfizer/BioNTech. Onderstaand aangepast.

Groet,

Van: EAPCIEREIR EAE Tl)
Verzonden: donderdag 4 maart 2021 10:51

Aan:EES 5.128 JEEM @minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: RE: Thank you by Pfizer/BioNTech and Our Commitment to the Netherlands

Hi CE

Zie onderstaand voor suggestie als respons.

Thank you for your message.

We appreciate the efforts of Pfizer/BioNTech in contributing to the way out of this crisis. We treasure the good relations we as

the Netherlands have with Pfizer/BioNTech, which is demonstrated in the constructive dialogue between Pfizer/BioNTech and the

Ministry of Health.

We value the planned increase for deliveries of Covid-19 vaccines from April onwards, as it will help to speed up our vaccination

program. Thank you for your continuous support to maximize the timeliness and outcome of the use of the Pfizer-vaccines.

There are however still many challenges in the future ahead, amongst others the scaling up of vaccine production and the

evolving variants of the virus. We trust in the continuous collaboration with Pfizer to overcome any issues that manifest

themselves in this respect. I am glad to hear that the conversations with the Ministry and the special on these topics are

productive.

If ever needed, you can contact me personally.

With kind regards,
Hugo de Jonge

van: EXE (<IEEERMl@minvws.ni>
Verzonden: woensdag 3 maart 2021 22:18

Aan: EAFCEERFIS CREE WC JEEMeminvws.ni>
Onderwerp: FW: Thank you by Pfizer/BioNTech and Our Commitment to the Netherlands



1246922

Wil jij morgen een antwoord dichten?

Groet,

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com) |

Van: ERC LE 5.1.2e ) <BEEEEl @ minvws.nl>
Datum: woensdag 03 mrt. 2021 10:09 PM

Aan: Jonge. H.M. de (Hugo) @minvws.nl>, ERPCEESESCRCR PLY)
@minvws.nl

(@minvws.nl=,BE5122}

Onderwerp: RE: Thank you by Pfizer/BioNTech and Our Commitment to the Netherlands

We kunnen even attent antwoord mailtje voor je maken?!

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Van: Jonge. HM. de (Hugo) (@minvws.nl>

Datum: woensdag 03 mit. 2021 10:08 PM

EEE
minvws.nl>

Kopie: BEA (5.1.20 ) @minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: Thank you by Pfizer/BioNTech and Our Commitment to the Netherlands

@minvws.nl>, [EREEEEREL ER WEY) (@minvws.nl>,BaBE

TKN

-

vergt dit nog reactie?

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)
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